

CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 by Amy M.

ROLL CALL: Amy M (vice chair)(Chuck T (office Manager) Deidre (Harwichport Sat Night) Kate W (Sobriety 1<sup>st</sup>) Dottie (HWBBSS) Frank C (you get what you give-Falm) Karen (S. Yarmouth Serenity) Jay F (Treasurer) Frank T (chairperson)

SECRETARY'S REPORT: report read, motion to accept made and seconded. Passed unanimously

TREASURER'S REPORT: report read, motion to accept made and seconded. Passed unanimously

DISTRICT 1 AND 2 REPORT: None

OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT: 19 Walk-ins, 25 phone calls  
2 issues brought up (1) building has been sold (Under agreement) email from LL and new owner has to honor our lease agreement. We have 2 years left on our lease. (2) New owner want to convert it to residential housing for his employees. So we would have to look for a new location. New meeting list was discussed whether to do a list or booklet form and not print as many as we had been. Pricing will be looked at. 12<sup>th</sup> step list has 100 names and will be sent to answering service.

OLD BUSINESS:

Answering service has not given us a copy of the script when answering phone calls.

NEW BUSINESS: GSO List of every group of District 1 & 2.

7:50 A motion was made and seconded to suspend regular business to go over slate of nominations for Steering Committee. There were no nominations. IG reps nominate and the person they nominate has to be at the meeting. Nominations will be next month.

8:05 Back to new business. Frank T spoke with NE Trustee of Grapevine and has offered to come down to IG and talk and answer questions about GSO. IG reps thought that was a good idea and will do that. Karen (S. Yarmouth Serenity) asked about when IG will start meeting in person again. Was told that the IG reps had voted to stay on Zoom. Will revisit in the future.

ADJOURNMENT: 8:30

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, June 7<sup>th</sup>, 2022-7:30 PM